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January 13, PM, Johnston, Kathy (Bourbon County)

>
>
>From: Larry Boucher (mailto : lboucher@khsaa . org!
>sent : Fri 1/13/2006 1 : 4 4 PM
>To : Johnston? Kathy (Bourbon County)
>subject : re : title IX ?
>
>
>Title IX does not ref er to girls it ref ers to ''the underrepresented sex being
discriminated against '' . . . . . . . . . it just so happens that has been girls over the lif etime of
Title IX, but could conceivably represent boys , I guess .
>Given the 35 years since Title IX has been a lawr and the obvious remaining def iciencies
over that time that stj.ll have remained in Gender Equity, I doubt that this would be an
issue or possible suit . . , . . . although there is a lawyer on every corner .
>Yes . admittedly, the pendulum has swung toward the girls and away f rom boys benef its over
the last seven years because of the KHSM ' s direct involvement in the issue . While the
pendulum has now swung back toward the middle of the pendulum f or some schools, very
probably (as is the case in most schools ) there has been or remains some gender equity
issues that still f avor the boys . In my opinion, we have not f ound in seven yeara a case
that could be made f or reverse gender equity concerns .
>All that saidy to give a more def initive anawer, one would probably have
school' s entire Gender Equity environment y which we can do if necessary .
>
>On Fridayr January 12 : 54 PM, Johnston, Kathy
>
>
>
> Hi Could it be a Title IX violation
baseball field did not? For possible suit'??
>
>

softball field had lights
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